

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-02-24 1:23:25 PM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Susan Nicholson]
CC: mbetik@kpmg.ca; Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Georgia Ritchie-Wust]
Subject: RE: Ieso accounting

Mon, by cc to Georgia, can you pls set up a conf call for 10:45 to 11am?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

-----Original Message-----

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: February 24, 2017 1:20 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: mbetik@kpmg.ca
Subject: RE: Ieso accounting

After 3 pm today or after 9:30 on Monday?

-----Original Message-----

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: February 24, 2017 1:18 PM
To: mpicard@kpmg.ca
Cc: mbetik@kpmg.ca; Susan Nicholson
Subject: Ieso accounting

Michel the chair of the audit committee would like you to also attend the audit committee meeting tues at 8am re the regulatory accounting approach. Are you available?

matt and susan, let's have a quick chat re carole feedback

Sent from my iPad